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Kunkel, Mark

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:59 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <lJennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin @wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21
Topic: Statutory Broadband Goals

_ Tracking Code: BB0321

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Derek Sherwin
Phone: 608-266-3382
E-mail: derek.sherwin(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 155

Agency Number: 155

Priority: High

Intent:
Specify, in statute, a goal that no later than 2025, all Wisconsin businesses and homes have
access to high-speed broadband that provides minimum download speeds of at least 25 megabits
per second and minimum upload speeds of at least 3 megabits per second.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT , relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

’ /\\{\\5 PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION
@
and h

bill creates a state goal that, no later than January 1, 2025, all businesses
sin the state have access to high-speed broadband that provides minimum
download speeds of at least 25 megabits per second and minimum upload speeds of
. at least 3 megabits per second.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 196.504 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

196.504 (title) Broadband WWM
Forward! community certification service.

History: 2013 a. 20; 2015 a. 55, 278; 2017 a. 59. v

SECTION 2. 196.504 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 2

196.504 (1m) Itis the goal of the state to ensure that no later than January 1,

2025, all businesses and homes in this state have access to high-speed broadband

that provides minimum download speeds of at least 25 megabits per second and
minimum upload speeds of at least 3 megabits per second.

(END)
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AW

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION

This bill creates a state goal that, no later than January 1, 2025, all businesses
and homes in the state have access to hlgh speed broadband that prov1des minimum
download speeds of at least 25 megabits per second and minimum upload speeds of
at least 3 megabits per second.

The pebple of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 196.504 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

196.504 (title) Broadband expansion grant program; Broadband
Forwardl community certification service.

SECTION 2. 196.504 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

196.504 (1m) Itis the goal of the state to enisure that no later than J aﬁuary 1,

2025, all businesses and homes in this state have access to high-speed broadband
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SECTION 2

that provides minimum download speeds of at least 25 megabits per second and
minimum upload speeds of at least 3 megabits per second..

(END)




